12003 lo
lowa Colo
Phone: 281-369-2471

Fax: 281-369-0005

www. cityofiowacolony.com

May 16, 2024

Mr. Matt Hanks, P.E.
County Engineer

200 East Locust, Room 10
Angleton, Texas 77515

Dear Mr. Hanks,

The City of lowa Colony requested Brazoria County to Patch potholes on Pursley Blvd @
Dubuque Pkwy going South on Pursley Blvd.
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For further information, you may contact Public Works at (346) 278-4508. mn ~
Sincerely,

Jeremy Franks
Public Works




Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:03 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - Pot holes on Calhoun (CR 171)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order
Fill in potholes on Calhoun Street (CR 171) from 8™ Street to Chocolate Bayou bridge.
Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClI
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--

Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, review,
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that any disclosure, distribution, or duplication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the above address.

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resou
County's policies on the use of County provided technology.
system by any County employee or official may be considerec
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

|
|
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 9:26 AM ‘

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pot Hole Repair - City of Oyster Creek
Attachments: Pothole repair at Hackberry & FM 523.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Worving|

T veed a pothole fixed, please. This one is by 2019 WM 523, which is aw intersection of Hackberry and Fm
523. The pothole that needs +o be repaired is located past the stop sigu, away from the highway. See
my drawivg (I am terrible at drawivg!)

Thank Youl
Awndl Ford

city Secretary i
City of oyster Creek
(979)233-0243

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




235549

005

235563

FM 675
=
=3
Hackbprry BN N
X ¢
2419

F BLS




Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 9:27 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pot Hole Repair - Lake Dr., City of Oyster Creek
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Giood Worning,
I am submitting a pothole repair request at 219 Lake Drive.
Thavk Youl

Andi Ford

City secretary

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

From: Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Culvert Submission - 33534 Blue Marlin, Richwood

Good Afternoon,
Please place the following culverts on the nest possible agenda:

33226 Blue Marlin Dr. Richwood
24" Diameter Culverts

8 Culvert Sections

Chad Turczyn

979-480-4176

THANK YOU,

City of Rlohuvod KW?{&

— TEXAS —— | {,979-265-2082

¥ lellis@richwoodtx.gov

@www.RichwoodTX.gov
1800 N Brazosport Blvd.
Richwood, TX 77531

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




